Kate McKinlay

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:
Attachments:

Morena,

Environment.Court <EnvironmentCourt@justice.govt.nz>

Monday, 1 August 2022 10:14 AM

Sal Lennon; mcampbell@fedfarm.org.nz; Philip Maw; Imogen Edwards;
sally@sallygepp.co.nz; michael.garbett@al.nz; kristy.rusher@awslegal.co.nz; Megan
Exton; pwilliams@doc.govt.nz; Chris Thompson; Colleen Luisetti;
katherine.forward@duncancotterill.com; ‘Jessica Ottowa'; Chris Fowler;
Dallan@ellisgould.co.nz; stephen@projectbarrister.nz;
humphrey.tapper@meridianenergy.co.nz; Mark Christensen; Laura Lincoln; Tayla
Crawford; 'Michael Morris'; Riki Donnelly; James Winchester

Brownlee, Maddy

RE: pSWLP Tranche 3 - Memorandum on behalf of Nga Rananga

29.07.22 - Memorandum of counsel on behalf of Nga Rlinanga seeking extension
for filing of evidence(36938302.2).pdf

| refer to the memorandum dated 29 July.

The statements of evidence of Dr Kitson, Ms Cain and Ms Davidson, on behalf of Nga Riinanga for Tranche 3, are to
be filed and served by Monday 1 August 2022.

The extension is granted to 5pm, Monday 1 August 2022.

Thank you,
Gemma

Gemma Carlyon (she/her)

Service Manager (Environment) | Environment Court of New Zealand
Level 2 | 41 Federal Street | PO Box 7147 Victoria Street West
CX10086 | Auckland

DDI: +64 9 916 9496 | Ext: 59496

Email: Gemma.Carlyon@justice.govt.nz

From: Sal Lennon <Sal.Lennon@simpsongrierson.com>

Sent: Monday, 1 August 2022 9:45 am

To: Environment.Court <EnvironmentCourt@justice.govt.nz>

Cc: James Winchester <jw@jameswinchester.co.nz>

Subject: RE: pSWLP Tranche 3 - Memorandum on behalf of Nga Rlinanga

Kia ora Gemma

Thank you. Attached is the memorandum.

Nga mihi
Sal



Sal Lennon (she/her)
Solicitor | Simpson Grierson

Level 24, HSBC Tower, 195 Lambton Quay, Wellington, New Zealand
PO Box 2402, Wellington 6140, New Zealand

DDI +64-4-924 3509 | Fax +64-4-924 3452
sal.lennon@simpsongrierson.com

From: Environment.Court <EnvironmentCourt@justice.govt.nz>

Sent: Monday, 1 August 2022 9:34 am

To: Sal Lennon <Sal.Lennon@simpsongrierson.com>

Subject: RE: pSWLP Tranche 3 - Memorandum on behalf of Nga Rlinanga

Morena Sal,
Are you able to attach the memorandum?

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

Sent: Friday, 29 July 2022 1:15 pm

To: Environment.Court <EnvironmentCourt@justice.govt.nz>
Subject: pSWLP Tranche 3 - Memorandum on behalf of Nga Riinanga
Importance: High

Kia ora

Unfortunately | just received an out-of-office response from Maddy. | was wondering please if this memorandum
could be brought to the attention of Judge Borthwick?

Please feel free to call me if you have any questions.
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

From: Sal Lennon

Sent: Friday, 29 July 2022 1:09 pm

To: Brownlee, Maddy <Maddy.Brownlee @justice.govt.nz>; Mike Campbell <mcampbell@fedfarm.org.nz>;
philip.maw@wynnwilliams.co.nz; Imogen.Edwards@wynnwilliams.co.nz; 'sally@sallygepp.co.nz'
<sally@sallygepp.co.nz>; michael.garbett@al.nz; kristy.rusher@awslegal.co.nz; Megan Exton
<megan.exton@hobec.co.nz>; pwilliams@doc.govt.nz; Chris Thompson <cthomsen@fvm.co.nz>; Colleen Luisetti
<cluisetti@fvm.co.nz>; katherine.forward@duncancotterill.com; 'Jessica Ottowa'
<jessica.ottowa@duncancotterill.com>; Chris Fowler <Chris.Fowler@adderleyhead.co.nz>; Dallan@ellisgould.co.nz;
stephen@projectbarrister.nz; humphrey.tapper@meridianenergy.co.nz; 'mark@naturalresourceslaw.co.nz'
<mark@naturalresourceslaw.co.nz>; Laura Lincoln <Laura.Lincoln@bellgully.com>; Tayla Crawford
<tayla.crawford@bellgully.com>; 'Michael Morris' <michael.morris@icc.govt.nz>; Riki Donnelly
<riki.donnelly@prlaw.co.nz>

Cc: jw@jameswinchester.co.nz

Subject: pSWLP Tranche 3 - Memorandum on behalf of Nga Riinanga

Kia ora koutou
Please find attached a memorandum of counsel on behalf of Nga Rinanga.

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

We will never use email to notify you of changes to our bank account. If you do receive an email to this
effect, please do not reply and contact us immediately.

This email is confidential and may be privileged. If this email is not intended for you do not use, read, distribute or copy it. Please contact the
sender immediately and delete the original email and any attachments. If you respond to this email, you agree it is not received by Simpson
Grierson until the email comes to the attention of the addressee. All incoming emails are scanned and filtered by Simpson Grierson's email security
system. This could result in a legitimate email being deleted before being read by its addressee.



